

North Kyme Parish Council

Minutes

Date: Wednesday 12 th April 2016	Venue: North Kyme Village Hall	Time: 7.30 p.m.
---	--------------------------------	-----------------

Present:	Cllr G Pout (Chairman) Cllr G Panton Cllr R Wright Cllr G Everard Cllr A Yeomans
----------	---

In attendance: K Handley (Clerk)
District Councillor Ogden
District Councillor S Matthan

Parishioners: 0

134/04/16 Apologies Cllr J Dring Cllr G Bailey

135/04/16 Chairman's Opening address:

The Chairman welcomed all to the meeting and informed the Council that he had attended the Civic Reception for District Councillor Ogden.

136/04/16 Minutes

The notes were accepted as a true and accurate record and proposed by Cllr G Everard and seconded by Cllr R Wright

137/04/16 Declarations of Interest

None

138/04/16 Feedback on action points;

- **Progress for purchase of SID** -this has been handed over to Billingham Parish Council and they are now the lead Parish.
- **Highways**-the clerk had sent an email (copy forwarded to Councillors') to Highways reporting the issues discussed. Email received to say that they were being looked into.

139/04/16 Planning application

16/0319/FUL proposed change of use of agricultural land to storage (B8)

Location: Main Street North Kyme Lincoln.

Action: The proposals were discussed and no objections were raised. However, the Council did ask the clerk to ensure that in the comments the Parish Council would like to ensure that the planting is adhered to as stated in the application.

140/04/16 Financial report

The balance of Lloyds account £1,239.56.

The clerk had previously circulated financial statement for period March 31st 2015-31st March 2016. No issues were raised.

Invoice for LALC training course £8.00- Cllr G Panton and Cllr R Wright

Invoice for LALC subscription -£160.43 Cllr G Panton and Cllr R Wright

Invoice for Queen's birthday event-£72.00 Cllr R Wright and Cllr A Yeomans

141/04/16 Queen's birthday event

This event will take place on Thursday 21st April. This is a joint venture with the Village Hall Committee and arrangements were finalised as to what would be offered to the village.

North Kyme Parish Council

142/04/16 Street lighting Transformation Project-www.lincolnshire.gov.uk

The clerk informed the Council of where detailed information could be found if they wanted more information. It is essentially a cost cutting exercise.

143/04/16 Parish Meeting date

The Parish Meeting will be on May 11th, before the AGM.

7.00 p.m. Parish Meeting

7.30 p.m. AGM

8.00 p.m. Normal PC meeting

The Chairman suggested that £50 be set aside for refreshments. Proposed by Cllr A Yeomans and seconded by Cllr G Everard.

144/04/16 Clerk's correspondence

- Details of meeting to discuss the proposed submission draft of the local plan briefing had been circulated. No interest from Councillors.
- Clerk informed the meeting that the precept had been received.

145/04/16 Issues arising from the public forum

Highways- sharp bend sign as you enter the village from Sleaford damaged-clerk to report

Goal posts- agreed when to install.

No real issues from NKDC Councillors.

146/04/16 Date and time of next meeting

The next meeting will be on Wednesday 11th May 2016 at 7.30 p.m.

147/04/16 Close of meeting

The meeting closed at 8.27 p.m.